From: Vyncke, Laura M

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2017 14:05:11 (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
To: PUC Docket Filings

Cc: Clark, Benjamin M; Borchert, Deborah S; Czachura, Naomi G

Subject: Existing Docket Filing

Docket Number: GE17-001 Last Name: Vyncke First Name: Laura Company: MidAmerican Energy Company Address:
106 East Second Street City: Davenport State: lowa Zip: 52804 Phone: 563-333-8014 Fax: 563-333-8021 Email:
Imvyncke@midamerican.com

Comments: Please remove three documents from this docket and the website, they were filed in error:

File 1 - South Dakota Energy Efficiency Actual and Planned Energy Savings, Capacity Savings, and Expenditures 2013-
2017 Plan Totals

File 2 - Plan to Actual Measure SD 2016

File 3 - Energy Efficiency Savings and Spending by State.

Please include these two PDF files in the docket: SD Exhibit C(E) Electric 2017-Final and SD Exhibit C(G) Gas 2017-Final
Thanks.

Laura M. Vyncke

Administrative Specialist-Regulatory
Regulated Pricing

563-333-8014

"This communication, along with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the individual or entity to which this communication is addressed, you are hereby notified

that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the

original sender immediately by return email and delete this message, along with any attachments from your computer. Thank you."



